Naeem Raza

Deputy Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: naeem.raza@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Naeem Raza is working as Deputy Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Naeem Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Thermo-Fluids NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2015 - 2018
BE in Mechanical Engineering Mehran University of Engineering & Technology , Pakistan	2009 - 2013
Experience	
Deputy Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2023- Present
Industry Liaison Officer Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2023 - 2023
Lab Engineer	2017 - 2023